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DATE: December 4, 2024 

 
TO: Angela Calvillo 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 

FROM: Supervisor Myrna Melgar, Chair, Land Use and Transportation Committee 
 

RE: Land Use and Transportation Committee 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Land Use and Transportation Committee, I have deemed 
the following matters are of an urgent nature and request them be considered by the full Board on  
Tuesday, December 10, 2024. 
 

File No. 241055  Building, Planning Codes - Code Corrections and 
Updates 

 
File No. 241103  Planning Code - Landmark Designation - Ladies’ 

Protection and Relief Society (3400 Laguna Street) 
Sponsor: Peskin    
 

File No. 241141  Endorsement of Key Terms - EQX Jackson SQ Holdco 
LLC - 425 Washington Street, 439-445 Washington 
Street, 447 Battery Street, and 530 Sansome Street 
Sponsor: Peskin 

 
File No. 230596   Planning Code - Minimum Densities for Residential 

Projects in RM, RC, and RTO Districts 
Sponsors: Peskin; Chan  
 

These matters will be heard in the Land Use and Transportation Committee at a Regular Meeting on  
Monday, December 9, 2024.   


